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TENNECO OIL COMPANY - P. 0. BOX 1714 - 835 SECOND AVENUE - DURANGO, COLORADO 81302
December 7, 1966

New Mexico 0il Comservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery Arnold

Re: Jicarilla "A" No. 8
South Blanco-Tocito Gallup Field
Unit H, Section 17
T-26-N, R-5-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Request allowable on above well until Dakota zone can be completed.
A Bridge Plug (packer with a push out plug) was set at 6852' and the
Gallup zone was completed and is now ready to produce. The Dakota zone
is temporarily plugged off and when weather permits we will complete the
Dakota zone and file the necessary packer leakage tests and Application
for Dual.

Very truly yours,
TENNECO OIL COMPANY
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Robert E. Siverson#>Hh~
District Production Superintendent
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Attach.



